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Brenda Hopwood

From: Jason Haupt <jdhaupt@illinois.eud>

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2016 3:10 PM

To: Brenda Hopwood

Cc: Stacy Peterson

Subject: City of Peoria, Illinois Contact:

To: 

MayorsOffice 

 

Name: 

Jason Haupt 

 

Email: 

jdhaupt@illinois.eud 

 

Home Address 

 

 

Business Name 

University of Illinois Extension 

 

Business Address 

15411 N Il 100 Hwy. Lewistown IL 61542 

 

Home Phone 

 

 

Business Phone 

309-547-3711 

 

Fax 

309-547-3713 

 

Preferred method of contact: 

Email 

 

Preference on which commission you would like to serve: 

Peoria Urban Forestry Advisory Board 

 

Community Volunteer Experience 

Working with and managing the University of Illinois Master Naturalist Program in Peoria, Fulton, Mason, and Tazewell 

counties. 

Working with Peoria Urban Forestry Advisory Board 

 

Have you previously served on a city commission: 

No 

 

If yes, please list which commission and the date of service 
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Professional and Employment Background 

University of Illinois Extension- Energy and Environmental Stewardship 

Educator- April 2013-Present 

American Lung Association- Nov. 2010- April 2013 

 

Educational Background 

B.S Environmental Biology- Taylor University 2008 Masters of Environmental Science- Taylor University 2010 

 

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if 

appointed Creating a healthy and thriving Urban Ecosystem is important for many reason. Peoria has the opportunity to 

create just that. I feel that my participation in the Peoria Urban Forestry Advisory Board will help Peoria to create a 

healthy Urban Forest and Ecosystem. 

 

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No 

 

Sent from (ip address): 74.95.50.86 

(74-95-50-86-southbend-in.hfc.comcastbusiness.net) 

Date/Time: June 7, 2016 3:09 pm 

Coming from (referer): 

http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/ 

Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64; rv:46.0) 

Gecko/20100101 Firefox/46.0 

 

 


